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Mastercreation TFS

From: Kolkata Purchase <kolkata.purchase@k-corp.in>
Sent: 19 April 2024 16:34
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Siddhesh Dolas; Anil Nayak; Parag Pandey; Priyoranjan Thoi; Neeraj Somani; ratnajit .
Subject: Re: Update of Bank Account Details- Mayurank Foods (V0000762)
Attachments: Axis Bank MFPPL- Cancelled cheque.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dera Omkar, 
 
Please update the bank details as per attached Cheque. Vendor- Mayurank Foods (V0000762) 
 
Regards, 
Bhawani Shankar 
Purchase 
Travel Food Services Kolkata Pvt. Ltd. 
 

From: RATNAJIT DAS (Dept. Manager Horeca MFPPL) <ratnajit@mayurankfoods.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 4:23 PM 
To: Kolkata Purchase <kolkata.purchase@k-corp.in>; BHAWANI SUKHLA TFS <kolkata.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Neeraj Somani <neeraj@mayurankfoods.com>; Saurav Choudhury <saurav.choudhury@ofbusiness.in>; Saket Dudheria <saket@mayurankfoods.com> 
Subject: COMPANY DOCUMENTS  
  
Dear Bhawani Ji, 
 
Please find below the attached Company Documents. 
 
 
 
Thanks, 
Best regards,  
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RATNAJIT DAS 
 
DEPARTMENT MANAGER 
| MAYURANK FOOD PRODUCTS PVT. LTD. | MAYURANK HOUSE | 
Frontier Warehousing Pvt Ltd. 
115F, 116F, S M Bose Road. Agarpara. Kolkata- 700109. 
 
(WEST BENGAL) INDIA – BHARAT   
Ph : +91-8777624902 / 9830016140 
Mail ID : ratnajit@mayurankfoods.com 
Website : www.mayurankfood.com 
Follow us on :  
 
Facebook :: Twitter :: Instagram 
YouTube: https://youtu.be/af0lhU8F7Bw 
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Leave the rest eat the best 


